Brad Wilcox

Ph. 804-564-9106

Email. Bawilcox23069@gmail.com

8/2/2025 UBGF ANNUAL MEETING MINUTES

OFFICERS PRESENT
Recording Secretary — Brad Wilcox
1st Vice President —Travis Milligan
Treasurer — David Wohler
Two Couple Pack Rep — Steve Scruggs
2" Vice President — Danny Gordon
Corresponding Secretary — Carrie Campbell
JR. Handler Coordinator — Sandy Vineyard
Conformation Director - Sheila Clanton
CHB Records Coordinator — Hailey Poole

Acting President — Travis Milligan

Meeting

Meeting started with word of prayer



* President called meeting to order.

AM Roll Call - 56 Clubs present PM Roll Call — 56

Special Guests — President thanked the following: sponsors for their
support Purina Mark Lavoy, AKC Bret Jones, Okie (Mike Franklin), Garmin

Reading of minutes: Motion to Waive reading of 2024 Minutes. Available on
UBGF Web Site

- Motion to pass and defer reading of minutes and post on UBGF Web Page
Passed, 0 opposed.

Treasure David Wohler

Delivered Power point Presentation. See Attached

Treasurers’ report approved

1st VP Marty Gipson

- The following clubs are in compliance and need voted into the UBGF
Detroit BC = Passed

Tallahatchie BC = Passed

Pontotoc = Passed

2nd VP Danny Gordon:

Explained Reporting Trial Request - Clubs must advertise on UBGF Calendar 30
days prior to trial, can also call, text and/or email for trial date application.

- Advised members to check calendar at times for correctness
Corresponding Sec: Carrie Campbell

Reported 2023 AA = 184 Entries (decrease of 5 dogs)
Reported 2024 Derby = 198 (increase 41 dogs)



Recording Sec Brad Wilcox:

- Prior meeting (2023) minutes are available on UBGF Web Site

- UBGF 2024 Minutes Posted to website

- UBGF Website Up to Date

- UBGF Annual Meeting Add, Derby and AA Magazine Adds completed

- UBGF Annual Meeting Agenda Completed & Printed

- UBGF Friday Night Board Meeting Agenda Completed

- Purina Dog Food arrangements made for all UBGF Annual & Regional Events

- Garmin Units Delivered to winners — Trials & Fundraisers

- UBGF 2025 All Age Southeast Regional — Hosted by Rocky River Beagle Club
Total= 173 Dogs (51,387.20 - To UBGF)

UBGF 2025 Derby Southeast Regional - Hosted by Clover Run Beagle Club

Total = 95 Dogs ($480 — To UBGF)
Confirmation Dir. Shiels Clanton:
Provided Confirmation Seminar Information
Offered Seminar via Zoom Opportunity
CHB Records Coordinator Haily Poole: (not present)
All Age for 2023 55 UBGF Trials tota!l = 4,756Hounds (down 840 dogs)
Derby for 2024 (need info) UBGF Trials total = (need info Hounds
Two Couple;

Championship Trail was hosted by Central Alabama 10/11 & 10/12 (25 packs) =
128 dogs

Jr Handlers Sandy Vineyard:
See attached report from Sandy Vineyard
BAC Report:

See attached Report from Brad Wilcox



President Report:
See attached Report from Travis Milligan
UBGF Scholarship — No applicant
Unfinished Business —
UBGF Fund Raiser Chartered Fishing Trip Donated by Robert Harriss
New Business:

UBGF must select a Living person, Deceased Hound for their name to be
submitted to H & H for Hall Of Fame Vote.

Nominations are as follows;

Living Beagler — Jim Odle

Deceased Hound — NGBC FCGD Paul’s Old Stage JR

All SubmittedtoH & H

Host Location 2025 AA Votes: Will be held at Silver Creek BC
Ken Ten-11 Silver Creek- 25 Deep South- 15

Host Location 2025 Derby Votes: Will be held at Silver Creek BC
Silver Creek- 23 Deep South - 15 Tokeena — 18

New Motions; (See attached Motions)

Clearwater BC Motion #1  YES490or NO7  Passed (Allow UBGF Board To choose Derby
Run-Off Date and Location)



All Age Run Off Vote for AKC Lic. Event yes/no vote.
Yes =48

No=8

All Age will be an AKC Lic. Event

Derby Run Off Vote for AKC Lic. Event yes/no vote.
Yes =48

No=8

Derby will be an AKC Lic. Event

Running Order for the 2025 Derby National Run-Off Closing Time 6:30 am for all
classes — (42" Weekend Of AKC Corresponding Calendar)

13” Females Friday Change to TBD (10/16/26)
15” Females Friday Change to TBD (10/16/26)
13” Males Saturday Change to TBD (10/17/26)
15” Males Saturday Change to TBD (10/17/26)

2025 Judges Derby Run Off

13 F — Tod Odle/limbo Willimas

15 F —~ Brian Cawthorn/Chris Garrett
13 M - Clint Roach/Travis Byers

15 M - Victor Lacks/Danny Gordon
DERBY

Alternate Female — Mark Lawrence
Alternate Male — Tony Clark

Show — Rebeca Burleson



Running Order 2024 All Age National Run-Off Closing Time 7am for all classes
Hosted by Tarheel BC
13” Females Friday 10/31/2025

15” Females Friday 10/31/2025

13” Males Saturday 11/1/ 2025

15” Males Saturday 11/1/2025

2024 All Age Judges

13 F - Jason Farish/Jeremiah Johnson

15 F — Will Langston/Jason Taylor

13 M - Brock Holiday/Shane Hunt

15 M — Matt Pike/Nicky Pinson

Show — Shiela Clanton

Alternate Female (All age) — Mark Lawrence

Alternate Male (all age) — Josh Smith

2 Couple Pack Judges;

Running Time Judges — Josh Cook/Johnny Walker
Confirmation — Eugene Warren

Running Order For The Two Couple Pack National Run-Off
Date Oct 10-11, Class — All Packs, Closing Time 7am CST

2 Couple Pack AKC Licensed

Will be decided by Two Couple Pack Committee



AKC SPO National Champ Judges Nominated by UBGF Clubs —

David Sawyer, Brian Cawthorn, Jason Farish, Joseph Rivers, Shane Hunt

UBGF Officers/Board Positions up for election:
President: Travis Milligan — 52 votes = Yes (1 year term}
Jamie Poe - 4 votes
2nd Vice President: Danny Gordon(only nomination) = Yes (2 year term)
Treasure: Candice Cauthen (only nomination) = yes (2 year term)
Confirmation Director: Alan Hughes
JR Handler; Sandy Vineyard = Yes (2 year term)
Brad Wilcox Appointed to (vacant) 1% VP by President Travis Milligan

Michale Pike Appointed to (vacant) Rec Secretary by President Travis Milligan

Welfare Of The Federation — Travis Milligan (attached)

Meeting Adjourned






Agenda

. 2017 — 2024 Financial Analysis & Trending

. 2024 - Financials - Income Vs. Expenses

. 2025 Focus Areas & SSS Impact

. Long Term Cash Management

. Open Discussion / Feedback




UBGF
YEAR ON YEAR FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
s100000 REVENUE VS EXPENSE VS Y/E $$ ON HAND

$80,000
$60,000
2
= $40,000
a
Il Revenue
520,000 B Expense
$- r | N | | Profit / {Loss)
: ~===Cash On Hand
$(20,000)

4 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
EmRevenue mmN th mmw 154 mmh mw& mhm 197 $52,959 m&w 636 562,768 $79, 716

Imx_...o:mm mmm Hmu. mmq N.Nw mmu Hmw mmm wou. mmn ﬂNh mmw wwm mmm 700 mmu. m~m

e el i.. i

Profit/ (Loss) [$26,063| $5,883 | $7,501 $(9,105 | $235 $(13,84) $4,068 518,001

e — .I1..-lr S— T e _|.. - |llI.I-PL.|| |.r e L =

rln.mm_._ 0: _._m:._ m&o 064 “mbm owm wmo qu $38,054 m.u..u.qoo mNh 800 qu 745 mm& mHN

.|r|.T... e e S =t e et e

Years

.2024 Profit 518,091 primarily due to significant increase in donations



UBGF
YEAR ON YEAR FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
REVENUE VS EXPENSE VS Y/E $$ ON HAND

5 YR Break Even
$100,000 _
$80,000
$60,000
&
= $40,000
o
I Revenue
$20,000
I Expense
$- r [ ™ pdd Profit / (Loss)
==Cash On Hand
$(20,000)
2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
I=m<m::m s - m..m.w rwwlh mmw 154 $64,634 ma,m m.wu mmn 959 m&w mwm mm~ umm mum H_.m
Imxvmsmm mmm pwu mmq Nﬁ. $57, u.ww mwm 301 mmw uwa mmu wmm mmm uoo mmp mNm

—— e e ——— L T i M | . | B

_..._.ow t \ .A._.Omm.- mwm omw S5, 883 | $7, MQH 2@ Hom mwwm wﬁ.w 84 | $a, omm mﬁm ow“_.

S —— il B T st s s

inmm_._ O: Im:a mg omh m&m owm mmc Nww mww omh mwu uco mNh moo mnu u&m mm& mHM,_

Years.

NQNA hwo:n $18,091 9439.5\ due to m.naingu increase in &oaaeoam




2024 FINANCIALS AT A GLANCE

2024 REVENUE $79,716

High Level Revenue Summary

Donation / Raffle $19,714
Sponsorship Purina, $16,800
Garmin & Okie

SE / Derby / All Age $15,345

UBGF entry fees $15,057
Dues $11,121
Other $1,679

.u\)/..

GARMIN.

PROPLAN

2024 EXPENSES (ex depr.) $61,625

High Level Expense Summary

* Trophies / Awards. $12,698
* Butler & UBGF Grounds. $11,318
* Trial Adver / Expenses  $10,112
* Fence / Habitat Improv  $9,178

e Annual Meeting $5,310
* Board Expenses $7,750

 Other $5,259

OKIE DOG
SUPPLY

Favorability Due to Generous Donations from Sponsors & Members

Coupled with Identifying Cost Savings Opportunities




2025 Focus Areas & SSS IMPACT
2025 FCST Annual Spend FCST ~ $60,000

June EOM Balance Checking = 34,046 Savings 533,515 = $67,561

Habitat : Tick Spray $4.2K, Burning Equipment $.5K, Seed $3K and Lime $1.2K = $9K

Continue Fence Install = $4K
UBGF / Butler County = $12K
UBGF Awards / Recognition = $14K
Trial Expense incl Travel = $18K
Other / Misc $3K

Total S$60K

Need to identify & Support Fundraisers for 2026 Projects



Long Term Cash Management / Investment Plan
~1/3 K equities, 1/3 Savings & 1/3 Checking

27 Cents Month = $3.24 Year Greater than 100X Improvement
Today Future

P |

= %eb_, -
| FUND P#

h..

u..mm.ru = e Wr
N T i

ﬁuﬂ.lf -.r: ‘Lmlﬁ. i . _.Mt ||ﬂ.| ._1... .

P, ¥ R

hutlarsaed <o - ATT291386

| Thinking Long Term for the UBGF !
Complete & Align on the Annual Budget & Invest if cash positive




~ Questions / moSSmaa / mmm%é» g

- .....:ﬁ-ﬂh..-{ﬁ .ll.-rm.r......-r. s K1 L |.u.




MOTION FORM

Club making motion:___ Clearwater Beagle Club
This is an addition/change to the: By-Laws Running Rules
Specify present rule being changed/added to (Example: Article #, Section)

Article #9 “National Derby Run-Off”

Proposed Motion:

Clearwater Beagle Club moves that the current date set forth in the bylaws (18"
Calendar weekend of the corresponding A.K.C. dates) be amended to a later date in either the
month of October or November. We will keep the Derby cut off birth date at July 1* (in
accordance with AKC), and UBGF Derby Qualifying trials for the New Fall Runoff would be
allowed until June 30'. The consistency points would have a final calculation date of June 30",

AVNsw UBL-F A Choeser New Jgnny DATE 1~ 0T - Moy
This proposed change will be effective for the 2025/2026 Derby Season.

Comments Pertaining to Motion Change:

This proposed amendment would increase equal opportunity for hounds born later in the
derby year (A.K.A short derbies), potentially increasing the number of entries and allowing
time for clubs and members impacted by winter weather more opportunity for training their
hounds- thus increasing participation. Additionally, a Fall Scheduled Trial grants more
favorable running conditions for the hounds and the competitors. Favorable conditions include:
cooler temperatures, less or no ticks and insects, higher visibility of the hounds for judging, and
longer growing season for young gabbits, hopefully eliminating stress on the rabbit population

and creating a m‘o? equal evaluaﬁ/on between packs. :
[ ottt DATE /@/ g
Signatures: /IM? 77

Club President &~ Club Secretary

*+* A COPY OF THIS MOTION MUST BE SENT TO ALL CURRENT OFFICERS OF THE
UNITED BEAGLE GUNDOG FEDERATION. PLEASE REFER TO THE LATEST
EDITION OF THE FEDERATION DIRECTORY FOR CURRENT OFFICERS AND
ADDRESSES.

Motion #1 Clearwater Beagle Club



UBGF FUNDRAISER
CHARTERED SALTWATER FISHING TRIP.
FOR A PARTY OF 6

ON THE FAMOUS “MEAT CHASER”

W/CPT. STEVE SCHRIVNER BY

ROBERT HARRIS
100 SPOTS - $50 EACH




Summer Meeting

We had a tremendous 2023/2024 Trial season for Jr
Handlers, we went from 18 members to our current
enrollment of 35. We are continuing to evolve the program
for these young beaglers with your help. We have received
extreme support from the UBGF Board as well as Okie Dog
and our Biggest sponsor Purina, we also have received
support from beagle clubs and private donations, it warms
my heart to see the outpouring of Love from all our sponsors.
Especially opening the mail to see a donation from an
individual because they just want to help.

In 2023 our young beaglers hit the field running and turning
in points from beagle clubs in 13 states. Please help our
young one’s any way you can when they are out in the field
but let me warn you our mission is to Beat you and get the
blue.

Going in 2024/2025 trial season we will strive to keep
growing with different ideas, renewed optimize for the spirit
of the great sport. And ever revolving opportunities for the Jr
Handlers program and perhaps you can help.

As mentors for the up-and-coming class of Beaglers it is our
responsibility to teach the next generation fair play and
honesty, lessons are taught by not only words but by actions.



In our efforts to better ourselves as well as our children.
Let’s practice good ethics in the field. Please be aware of
the language, arguments and disrespectful acts in the field.

Also, to make trialing more enjoyable for our young Beaglers
we are implementing new rules for the 24/25 season.

1.Field Trial secretaries must sign forms.

2. Two violations of the rules in one season will disqualify the
jr handler for the current season.

For fairness to all participants the rules for 24/25 will be
strictly adhered to.

Please help your Jr handlers fill out the points form correctly
and follow the guidelines.

Thank you



PRESIDENTS REPORT:
Upon taking over for Marty Gibson, | opened the running grounds for running 7
aays a week, daylight to dark, for trios, brace, and solos to get feedback on the
rabbit population.
We have been working with Butler County to fence in the area behind the barn
and kennels, which was voted on a few years back and will be used for a breeding
pen

| established a committee to look into the motion submitted last year by Jacks
Creek on moving the derby runoff date.

We had the grounds sprayed for ticks this year, and using a drone in turn saved
UBGF some money.

Baby rabbits have been seen in various locations, and as it stands now, Butler
County plans on holding an October trial to see what rabbit population is
availabe.

| sincerely want to thank the board for accepting my internship as President and
for their dedication and service.

The Board wants to thank Butler County for the upkeep and continued
maintenance of the facility for the welfare of the federation.

And lastly, on behalf of the UBGF, we want to thank the Sponsors for their
unwavering support of the UBGF. We appreciate you all.

WELFARE OF THE FERATION:

Our main focus is raising rabbits and continuing to improve grounds with food
plots, burning, limiting the number of briars, and splitting pens so we can get back
on the UBGF grounds for our national events and continue working on financial

welfare.

Thank you



